Public Document Pack

HAMBLETON

AGENDA

Committee Administrator:  Democratic Services Officer (01609 767015)

Wednesday, 6 December 2017

Dear Councillor

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS PANEL

Date Thursday, 14 December 2017

Time 9.30 am

Venue Meeting Room 2, Civic Centre, Stone Cross, Northallerton

Yours sincerely

J. Ives.

Dr Justin Ives
Chief Executive

To: Councillors Councillors
R A Baker R Kirk
P Bardon

Other Members of the Council for information



AGENDA

Page No
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE, 3-22

CARLTON CARS (N YORKS) LTD - PH71
Report of the Director of Law and Governance (Monitoring Officer)
4. MATTERS OF URGENCY

Any other business of which not less than 24 hours’ prior notice, preferably in writing,
has been given to the Chief Executive and which the Chairman decides is urgent.



Agenda Annex

HAMBLETON

DISTRICT COUNCIL

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING

LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS PANEL

PROCEDURE

The hearing of matters will be less formal than hearings before, for instance, a
Magistrates’ Court. In particular, strict rules of evidence are not adhered to and
information is not provided under oath. Nevertheless, proceedings before the
Panel will observe basic rules of natural justice.

At the beginning of the hearing the Chairman shall:-
e ask those present to introduce themselves;
e explain the procedure;

e ask the parties whether they wish permission for another person to appear at
the hearing.

The Panel will consider whether the public should be excluded from all or any part
of the hearing. This will only be done if the Panel considers that the public interest
in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Panel will consider requests for permission for other persons to appear at the
hearing. Such permission will not be unreasonably withheld.

The Chairman will ask the Principal Licensing Officer to outline the background to
the case.

The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Panel (through the
Chairman) and cross-examination shall not be permitted unless the Panel
considers that cross-examination is required for it to consider the matter.

Page 1



7. The Chairman is likely to ask for the views of the parties in the following order:-

(a) the applicant/licence holder (including any other persons who have been
given permission to participate);

(b) any party making representations (including any other persons who have

been given permission to participate).

8. The applicant/licence holder will be given the final opportunity to address the
Panel.

9.  The Panel may exclude disruptive persons.
10. The Panel may adjourn the hearing.

11. The Panel may ask the parties to withdraw so that it can consider its determination.
In considering its determination, the Panel may ask its Legal Advisor to provide it
with legal and procedural advice. The nature of this advice will be notified to the
parties.

12. The Panel will make its determination at the end of the hearing and this will be
confirmed in writing.

February 2017

Page 2



Agenda Item 3

HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report To: Licensing and Appeals Hearings Panel

14 December 2017

From: Director of Law and Governance
Subject: APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE
CARLTON CARS (N YORKS) LTD — PH71

1.0 SUMMARY

1.1 Members are asked to consider whether or not to grant an application for the renewal of a
private hire vehicle licence.

2.0 PROCEDURE

2.1 The procedure for licensing hearings is attached as an Annex to the Agenda.

3.0 LICENCE STATUS

3.1 Since 21% December 2016, Carlton Cars (N Yorks) Ltd have held a private hire vehicle
licence (plate number PH71) in respect of a Volkswagen Golf, vehicle registration mark
YOO02 KHV.

3.2 The licence expired on 30™ November 2017. However, a renewal application was received
on 15™ November 2017 and private hire journeys are authorised between the date of the
application and the date of determination. Effectively, the applicant may exercise
continuation rights until such time as a decision is made in relation to the renewal.

3.3 A copy of the application form is attached at Annex A.

3.4 All applicants are required to produce the following documents before a licence will be
renewed:

e acurrent MOT Certificate;

e proof that the licensing authority’s testing arrangements have been satisfied (i.e. a test
paper completed and signed by a Hambleton-based VOSA-accredited testing station);
and

e a current vehicle insurance certificate or cover note which includes the carriage of
passengers for private hire.

3.5 The applicant has produced the requisite documents listed in 3.3 and copies are attached
at Annex B, C & D. The documents have been accepted and validated by licensing
officers.

3.6 The MOT history of the vehicle has been taken from the GOV.UK website and is attached
at Annex E.

3.7 The most recent data shows that, on 22" November 2017, the recorded mileage was

203,403 miles.

Page 3



3.8 According to the registration document, attached at Annex F, the vehicle in question was
first registered on 14™ August 2002.

4.0 POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Panel should have regard to the council’s
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.

4.2 In accordance with paragraph 3.2.1 of the policy, the council will generally only grant a
licence in respect of a private hire vehicle if it is less than 10 years old at the time of the
application. For these purposes, the age of the vehicle shall be taken from the date of first
registration. The vehicle in question surpassed this general age limit in August 2012.

4.3 The Licensing Committee approved the adoption of an age policy on 11" February 2016
having satisfied itself that it was appropriate to promote public safety, reliability and
improved high standards of hackney carriage and private hire services in the district.

4.4 The council’s policy can (and is generally likely to) affect the outcome of the decision in
most cases and this is entirely lawful. The policy is a means of securing a consistent
approach to individual cases.

4.5 Each case must be considered in the light of the policy but not so that the policy
automatically determines the outcome.

4.6 According to the minutes of the meeting on 11" February 2016, the Licensing Committee
acknowledged that the policy allowed exceptions to the general rule by placing a
requirement on the licensing authority to consider each application on its individual merits
and to depart from the general policy where the specific circumstances of a case justify
making an exception.

4.7 The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate that any such exception should be made?.

5.0 DETERMINATION BY THE PANEL

5.1 Members are advised to take one of the following steps:

5.1.1 The Panel may conclude that the specific circumstances of the applicant’'s
individual case justify making an exception from the general policy, in which case,
the Panel may grant the application; or

5.1.2 The Panel may refuse to renew the licence on the grounds of any reasonable
cause.

Background papers: Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy

Procedure for Licensing Hearings

Author ref: SF

Contact: Simon Fisher

Principal Licensing Officer
Direct Line No: (01609) 767209

'Ry Hampshire County Council, ex p W [1994] ELR 460
R v Crown Court at Sheffield, ex p Consterdine (1998) [2002] L.L.R. 712

Page 4



Annex A

New /@Eewa PH Vehicle

Registration number \Ac ¢ 2 VMV | Licence Number 9\ "\

Applicants (full name) ¢ o \Yo~ s (N‘ 'u\m‘KS\ Lo

Date application received 'S S W 5\’2\» . Date Licence Issued
Received Tick Date

A | Payment \S\\\\\\ﬂ»\”‘ .@:qgre@@

Receipt number ZZSTooke 1S,
1/4 \
v Insurance 1S i\\‘\’7\* .
\A'/ MOT h
VV/ Registration Documents s
v Garage Test Certificate 1&\\\\\’\» oo Cllonue
(=T A For :
2z \n W\
Meter-Certificate—
Notes . A
e Corvidlee  ve\e\aA
New Vehicles Piate made ..
New Vehicles Side panels made .
Office Use:
$509 HACKVEH
Hackney Vehicle/Private Hire Licence: £340:86(l§eW) £285.00 (Renewal)

Page 5

Y:\Licensing\HDC\Targets & Payments



HAMBLETON

DISTRICT COUNCIL

SECTION 1 - LICENCE DETAILS

Application to Renew a
Private Hire Vehicle Licence
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

1 | Licence Number

FH 7

SECTION 2 - VEHICLE DETAILS

2 | Registration number VC) o7 Lt

3 | Make and Model //7:)((,;(9,(‘“% EN Lol
4 | Colour ST

§ | Engine number —

6 | Chassis number

VW 222075200038, L O

7 | Date of first registration

/fos) 2eet

Please note that vehicles over the age of 10 years will not generally be licensed. Any applications in

respect of such vehicles should be
that the specific circumstances of th

accompanied by some supporting documentation to demonstrate
€ case would warrant a departure from the Council's policy.

Number of passengers

S (excluding driver seat)

-

original specification?

9 Are the seating arrangements kept in accordance with the manufacturer's

[Syes [INo

If not, it may be subject to testing under the Individual Vehicle Approval (IVA) scheme.

10

least one wheelchair user whilst in their wheeichair)?

Is this vehicle wheelchair accessible (i.e. adapted or designed to carry at

[JYes [FNo |

SECTION 3 — PROPRIETOR DETAILS

[] Single individual
] Multiple individuals

[SCompany

11 | Proprietor Status

(Please complete Part A)
(Please complete Parts A and B)
(Please complete Part C)

PART A - FIRST INDIVIDUAL PROPRIETOR

12 | Name

13 | Address

14 | Date of birth

15 | Telephone Number

16 | Email Address

17 | Are you the sole proprietor of the vehicle?

[JYes [ JNo

If no, the second proprietor must compiete Part B cpg@efﬁf there are more than two proprietors,

please use a separate sheet.



Have you been convicted or cautioned for any motoring or criminal
18 | offence since your last application? If yes, please provide details below. [1Yes []No
Use a separate sheet if necessary.
—
Date Offence Court Sentence
i
ii
il
PART B - SECOND INDIVIDUAL PROPRIETOR
19 | Name
20 | Address
21 | Date of birth
22 | Telephone/email
Have you been convicted or cautioned for any motoring or criminal
23 | offence since your last application? If yes, please provide details below. [JYes []No
Use a separate sheet if necessary.
Date Offence Court Sentence
i
ii
iii

PART C - COMPANY PROPRIETOR

24 | Registered Name Comirons CArs (W Folless ) 075>

25 | Registered Address LA ; G OGATE LAVE | Slutin Ry

26 | Company Reg Number Uk S

27 | Contact Name & ey b2,

28 | Telephone/email [f—,r,m@C;;;//A;mawf;mf//cf, Lo, AT

29 | Are you the sole proprietor of the vehicle? E}‘Yééllj No*

If no, any other proprietor(s) must complete Part A and/or Part B and/or a separate sheet (in the
case of multiple company proprietors).

Has the company secretary, any director or any other officer of the;
company been convicted or cautioned for any motoring or crimina o
30 | offence since your last application? If yes, please provide details below. | | L] Yes (NG
Use a separate sheet if necessary.
Date Offence Court Sentence




SECTION 4 - DECLARATION AND SIGNATURE

To be completed by all persons named on the application form. In the case of a company
prietor, the form should be signed by an authorised officer of the company.

{;1 I It is a criminal offence to make a false statutory declaration in connection with an application. l

D’/I Hereby declare that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge.

el

32 | Signature ) /: g Le—
33 | Name (please print) e /Z/fi’(z;“ HT G
34 | Date of signature 5/’/// 7

35 | Signature

36 | Name (please print)

37 | Date of signature

Please call the Licensing Section on 01609 767079/767017 to arrange an appointment if you wish to
return this form in person.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end, may use the
information you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. |t may also share
this information with other bodies responsible for auditing and administering public funds for these
purposes.

Page 8



SECTION 5 - PRIVATE HIRE CERTIFICATION

Bs section must be completed by the Licensed Private Hire Operator under which
Private Hire Vehicle will be operated.

I certify that the vehicle as detailed in the preceding sections is to be operated by

l 1 | Operator Nam | % M{;? HT <"

| 2 | Trading as
=l | — =

| CAR TN AR (A VORISY L

| 3 | Licence Number | /7 b/
e
| 4 | Business address | Love AT
CAXDGATE LANE | CLuA AR

5 [Poscon 1 |

5 | Post code | Dﬁ--‘b 2y fAS
| _|_____ ] .

6 | Signature of operator | / =
7 ' Date of signature | /5////"7
l___________
Fa e, o | b7 S I s
|8 [Pritrame | | Tt fR0G T

Office Use Onl

S509HACKVEH / 093VEH : ¢
Temporary or Official Receipt No:

LFtx.7

Page 9



_I..i-l’lda Doug hty

From: Hambleton_DC_payments@civicaepay.co.uk
Sent: 15 November 2017 11:51

To: Licensing Team

Subject: Hackney Vehicle Licence Payment ZZST00148075
From: ICON Payments Team

Subject: Hackney Vehicle Licence Payment ZZST00148075
Account Type: Services

Item: Hackney Vehicle / Private Hire Licence

Quantity: 0

Payment Date: 15/11/2017 11:50:41

Reference:

PH71 Carlton Cars

Customer Information: Carlton Cars. Licence No. PH71

Further Information:

Payer Details

Tel:
Email;

Card Holder Details

Receipt Number:  ZZST00148075
Authorisation Code: 000362
Originators Ref: 0000149780

Payment By:
Card Type:

Card
DELT

Card Number: FREERIIAIEXA*1651

Expiry Date:

ICC
1120

Amount Paid: £285.00

Page 10



Annex B

. Vehi o
%ggg,er & Vehiie MOT Test Certificate
i Agency
MOT Test Number Vehicle Registration Mark Vehicle ldentification Number
[ 937781930054 | |voozxav | |wvwzz21523W036409 ]
Make Model Colour

VOLKSWAGEN | F;oxf | lsilver J
Issuer's Name Test Class Country of Registration

!? POWELL | tl

-:] |Great Britain

Expiry Date Issued Test Station
|7 August 2018 (EIGHTEEN) ] F Aug 2017 J [29188 —I

Odometer Reading and History

Inspection Authority

8 8 2017: 197964 mi
14 6 2016: 188402 mi
8 6 2015: 174230 mi
3 6 2014: 159541 m1i

Additional Information

SWALES GARAGE LTD
CLACK LANE GARAGE
OSMOTHERLEY
NORTHALLERTON

DL6&6 3PN 01609883263

Signature of Issuer A

To preserve the anniversary of the expiry date,
the earliest you can present your vehicle for
test is 8 July 2018.

Advisory Information

001 Brake pipe slightly corroded Nearside Rear Inner
002 Brake pipe slightly corroded Offside Rear Inner [3.6.B.2c]

003 Brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not seriously weakened Nearside Front {3.5.11]
004 Brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not seriously weakened Offside Front [3.5.1i]

[3.6.B.2c]

About this document

1 This document is a receipt style certificate telling you that an MOT Test pass result has been recorded in the Driver & Vehicle
Standards Agency's (DVSA's) database of MOT Test results; this can be verified at www.gov.uk/check-mot-status.
2 A test certificate relates only to the condition of the components examined at the time of test. lt does not confirm the vehicle will remain

roadworthy throughout the validity period of the certificate.
3 Check carefully that the details are correct.

4 Whilst advisory items listed above do not constitute MOT failure items, they are drawn to your attention for advice.
5 For further information about this document, please visit www.gov.uk/getting-an-mot or contact DVSA on 0300 123 9000*.

*Your call may be monitored or recorded for lawful purposes.

Page 11

Page 1 of 1



Annex C

E Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Inspection Form
[OWRICT COUNCIL|

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

IMPORTANT: Read Standards of [nspection Overleaf

Ch N ! ection Form Reference:
W&.sbgls:-hli.‘z__lﬁ’sw nspection Fo rence

PEYA Q’C’c} Class of Inspection:
Wehicle Registration: Make and Model: Year of Manufacture: .
\ O Of\_ KH vV ,\/ W G’(’QLJ;/ 7\0@ 2 [] Hackney Carriage
’_Pllate No: Mileage: Colour: Q“JPrivate Hire
71 2054073 SiLvEL

PI-W Pass (¥) | Fail (x) | Reasons for Failure
MOT

MOT requirements ] | |

Lighting Equipment
Front and rear lamps
Headlamps

§

Stop lamps

Rear reflectors

Direction indicators

Steering and suspension
’%enjg control

Steering mechanism/system
Power steering

Transmission

Wheel bearings

Front suspension

Rear suspension

Shock absorbers

Brakes

Controls/ABS warning system

| Condition of service brake system
Condition of parking brake system
Service brake performance
Parking brake performance

| Tyres and wheels

| Tyre type

Tyre condition (including spare)
Road wheels

Seat belts

Mountings

Conditions

Generat

Driver's view of the road, mirrors
Hom

Exhaust system

Fuel system

Exhaust emissions

Bady interior

Luggage space

Fire extinguisher and first aid kit
Meter — test and seal

Licence plates/discs (if applicable)
Roof sign and For Hire sign (HC only)
Body exterior

Doors

Seats

Electrical wiring and equipment
Speedo

Oil and water leaks

Wheelchair accessible vehicles
Restraints and seatbelis

Ramps

Lifts

NNV NN AR

NN N RNNNSNNY NS NSNRNRK

| hereby certify that the above vehicle has been inspected to the standards overleaf and has/has Garage Name and Address:
not* been found to beyoadworthy to sed as a hackney carriage/private hire vehicle* at the
time of inspection, *delete as appropriate

Signed S ;O‘LJQ (Tester/Inspector)
* ) ‘ VTS (Vehicle Testing Station)

. Number: J
Name (in capitals)AGQM*gP()ﬁ,/{fcc Date ZZ’H / ; e _/1107'?}/

Authogised ?&aminer Number:

1G4

WARNING: IN MY OPINION, THE VEHICLE IS DANGEROUS TO DRIVE BECAUSE OF THE FOLLOWING DEFECT:

Page 12

Y U



HAMBLETON

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Inspection Form
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

Standards of Inspection

All Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles must be maintained to no less than the standards set out in the VOSA
publication ‘MOT Inspection Manual ~ Private Passenger and Light Commercial Vehicle Testing’, ISBN 978-0-9549352-5-2.

Failure to meet such standards would constitute an automatic fail of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles

Inspection.

In addition, the inspection should be failed if any of the reasons below apply:

Reasons for Failure

| Lighting Equipment
Front and rear lamps

Headlamps

Stop lamps

Rear reflectors

Direction indicators

Lights inoperable or of insufficient intensity.
Incomect bulbs fitted.

Lamps not properly aligned.

Lamp flickers when tapped lightly by hand.

Reasons for Failure

Steering and suspension

Steering control

Steering mechanism/system

Power steering

Transmission

Wheel bearings

Front suspension

Rear suspension

Shock absorbers

Inoperable, worn or faulty steering or suspension.

'| Jagged edges on steering wheel rim.

Brakes

Reasons for Failure

Controls/ABS warning syslem

Condition of service brake system

Condition of parking brake system

Service brake performance

Any of the systems do not operate effectively and/or safely.

Parking brake performance

Tyres and wheels

Reasons for Failure

Tyre type

Tyre condition (including spare)

Damaged, worn, substandard or otherwise illegal tyres.
Spare wheel, jack and wheelbrace (or manufacturers’ alternative) not provided and secured.

Road wheels

Reasons for Failure

Seat belts

Mountings Damaged, worn or incorrectly operating seatbelts.

Conditions Insufficient seatbelts.

General Reasons for Failure

Driver's view of the road, mirrors Loose, damaged, missing or defective mirrors.

Horn Defective horn.

Exhaust system Missing, insecure or inadequate heat shield.

Fuel system Leaks, excessive wear, damaged or insecure pipes, missing filler cap.

Exhaust emissions

Excessive smoke emission.

Excessive corrosion/damage, unsightly appearance, staining, sharp edges.

Body interior

Body exterior

Excessive corrosion/damage, unsightly appearance, poor repair/paint match, sharp edges.

Luggage space

No separation from passenger seating area.

Fire extinguisher and first aid kit

First aid kit or fire extinguisher is missing, out of date or in a poor/contaminated condition.

Meter not linked to roof sign. Meter not sealed.

Meter ~ test and seal

Licence plates/discs

Damaged/illegible/insecure plate. Licence plate details do not match registration details.

Roof sign and For Hire sign (HC only)

Insecure sign, inconsistent/insufficient illumination, excessive damage to wiring.

Defective locks, windows, door lights, damaged/missing door seals.

Doors

Seats Insecure seats or excessive dirt, stains, holes or tears.
Electrical wiring and equipment Evidence of overheating. Heavily contaminated with oil.
Speedo Speedometer inoperative or defective.

Oit and water leaks

Evidence of oil or water leaks including sun roof/windows.

Wheelchair accessible vehicles

Reasons for Failure

Restraints and seatbelts

Restraints/seatbelts missing, anchorage insecure, webbing frayed, locking ineffective

inappropriate/insufficient ramps, non-slip provision worn, risk of obstruction or trip hazard.

Ramps
Lifts

Wiring defects, leaks, insufficient safety barriers, safe working load not displayed.

Licensing Team, Hambleton District Council, Civic Centre, Stone Cross, Northallerton DLE 2UU

LFtx.14

Page 13




. Annex D

\, S Cal\ben CarS
WML Fleck -

alsingham Motor
Insurance Limited

U NEN Z°\\‘K\ 2e\%
CERTIFICATE OF MOTOR INSURANCE FOR PRIVATE HIRE FLEET

CERTIFICATE OF MOTOR INSURANCE Certificate No: FPH100532

1. Description of Insured Vehicle: Any motor vehicle the property of the policyholder or on hire or loan to the
policyholder

2. Name of Policy Holder: Carlton Cars {North Yorkshire) Ltd

3. Fffectlve date and time of the commencement of 00:01 on the 30/08/2017
insurance for the purpose of the relevant law:

4. Date and time of expiry of insurance: 23:59 on the 29/08/2018

Any person that is driving on the order or with the permission of the policyholder
provided that the person driving holds a licence issued by the DVLA to drive the
vehicle or has held and is not disqualified from holding or obtaining such a licence
and holds any other driving licence required by law to drive the vehicle for the
purpose for which it is being used

5. Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive

6. Limitations as to use: 1) Use for social, domestic and pleasure purposes
2} Use for business purposes, including the carriage of passengers and/ar goods for
hire and reward by pre-booked journey under a Private Hire licence

Exclusions: (i)  Use for hire or reward other than private hire.

(i) Use in any competition, trial, performance test, race or trial of speed,
including off road events, whether between motor vehicles or otherwise,
and irrespective of whether this takes place on any circuit or track,
formed or otherwise, and regardless of any statutory authorisation of any
such events.

(iii) Use whilst drawing a greater number of trailers than is permitted by law.
(iv) Use for driving tuition

I hereby certify that the policy to which this certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law applicable in Great Britain, Northern
Ireland, the Isle of Man, the Island of Guernsey, the Island of Jersey and the island of Aiderney.

SIGNATURE

—=

Chief Underwriting Officer
Walsingham Motor Insurance Limited

Note: For full details of the Insurance cover reference should be made to the policy and policy schedule.

The insurance evidenced by this Certificate of Motor Insurance extends to include the compulsory insurance requirements of any other member
of the European Union or any country which the Commission of the European Communities is satisfied has made arrangements to meet the
requirements of Article 7{2) of European Communities Directive 72/166/EEC. Please refer to your Broker or Insurance Advisor for further
information. To arrange full Foreign Use cover, please contact your insurance advisor.

Advice to Third Parties: Nothing contained in this Certificate affects your right as a Third party to make a claim

This policy has been underwritten by Walsingham Motor Insurance Limited on behalf of The New India Assurance Co. Ltd. which is a member of The
Association of British Insurers and subject to Regulation by the Financial Conduct Authority and limited regulation by the Prudential Regulation Authority no.
202858. Details about the extent of their regulation by the Prudential Regulation Authority are available from us on request. Walsingham Motor Insurance
Limited is an appointed representative of Ambant Underwriting Services Limited which is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority no.
597301.

Page 14



Policy Number:

FPH100532

Policy Holder: Carlton Cars (North Yorkshire) Ltd
Date of Issue: 29/11/2017
Registration Make Model Vehicle On date Vehicle Off date
DY05UGK VOLKSWAGEN PASSAT 30/08/2017 29/09/2017
SGO02RWE VOLKSWAGEN SHARAN 30/08/2017 06/10/2017
K444CLH VOLKSWAGEN PASSAT 30/08/2017 29/09/2017
FAO3HWU VOLKSWAGEN PASSAT 30/08/2017 01/12/2017
SB02TBX VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 30/08/2017 03/11/2017
YOO02KHV VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 30/08/2017
GKO8WFA LAND ROVER DISCOVERY 30/08/2017 30/08/2017
OY59WLH AUDI A8 30/08/2017
FN10YJU TOYOTA AVENSIS 30/08/2017
WP13LRU VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 29/09/2017
BK61PNE SEAT IBIZA 29/09/2017
YX58ZNS FIAT SCUDO 05/10/2017
FP14NKC SKODA OCTAVIA 03/11/2017
YD64WHC SKODA OCTAVIA 29/11/2017

Page 15




12/4/2017

& GOV.UK

VOLKSWAGEN GOLF - Check MOT history

Check MOT history (https:/www.gov.uk/check-mot-history)

Vehicle

VOLKSWAGEN GOLF

MOT valid until
7 August 2018

Registration
YOO02KHV

MOT history

Date tested
8 August 2017

PASS

Date tested
14 June 2016

PASS

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/

Fuel type Colour
Diesel Silver
Mileage

197,964 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Advisory notice item(s)

Annex E

Date registered
14 August 2002

MOT test number
9377 8193 0054

Expiry date
7 August 2018

¢ Nearside Rear Inner Brake pipe slightly corroded

(3.6.B.2¢)

e Offside Rear Inner Brake pipe slightly corroded

(3.6.B.2¢)

¢ Nearside Front brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but
not seriously weakened (3.5.1i)

e Offside Front brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but
not seriously weakened (3.5.1i)

Mileage
188,402 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Advisory notice item(s)

MOT test number
34334477 5992

Expiry date
13 June 2017

¢ Nearside Front Inner Front constant velocity joint
gaiter deteriorated, but preventing the ingress of dirt

(2.5.C.1a)

Page 16

1/5


https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history

12/4/2017

Date tested
14 June 2016

FAIL

Date tested
8 June 2015

PASS

Date tested
8 June 2015

FAIL

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/

VOLKSWAGEN GOLF - Check MOT history

e Rear brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not
seriously weakened (3.5.1i)

o Nearside Rear Brake pipe slightly corroded (3.6.B.2c)

o Offside Rear Brake pipe slightly corroded (3.6.B.2c)

Mileage MOT test number
188,402 miles 52387770 4416

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Reason(s) for failure

e Offside Front Track rod end ball joint dust cover
excessively deteriorated so that it no longer prevents
theingress of dirt (2.2.C.1c)

o Offside Front Track rod end ball joint has excessive
play (2.2.B.1f)

e Offside Front Lower Suspension arm rubber bush
deteriorated resulting in excessive movement rear
(2.4.G.2)

Advisory notice item(s)

¢ Nearside Front Inner Front constant velocity joint
gaiter deteriorated, but preventing the ingress of dirt
(2.5.C.1a)

e Rear brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not
seriously weakened (3.5.1i)

o Nearside Rear Brake pipe slightly corroded (3.6.B.2c)

o Offside Rear Brake pipe slightly corroded (3.6.B.2c)

Mileage MOT test number
174,230 miles 4865 3975 5123
Test location Expiry date
unavailable until further 7 June 2016
notice

Mileage MOT test number
174,230 miles 1689 4945 5160

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Reason(s) for failure
o Offside Front Lower Front suspension has excessive
play in a lower suspension ball joint (2.5.B.13)
Page 17

2/5



12/4/2017

Date tested
3 June 2014

PASS

Date tested
27 May 2014

FAIL

Date tested
30 April 2013

PASS

Date tested
9 May 2012

PASS

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/

VOLKSWAGEN GOLF - Check MOT history
e Nearside Front Front wheel bearing has excessive

play (2.5.A.3c)

Mileage
159,541 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Mileage
159,272 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Reason(s) for failure

MOT test number
36911475 4152

Expiry date
2 June 2015

MOT test number
7799 0774 4156

e Exhaust emits an excessive level of metered smoke
for a turbo charged engine (7.4.B.3b)
e Nearside Front Suspension arm has excessive playin

aball joint (2.4.G.2)

¢ Nearside Rear Brake pipe excessively corroded

(3.6.B.2¢)

¢ Nearside Front Front passenger door cannot be
opened from inside the vehicle (6.2.B.1b)

e Nearside Front Front passenger door cannot be
opened from outside the vehicle (6.2.B.1b)

Mileage
148,601 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Advisory notice item(s)

MOT test number
28997082 3417

Expiry date
20 May 2014

* Nearside Front Brake pad(s) wearing thin (3.5.19)
o Offside Front Brake pad(s) wearing thin (3.5.1g)

Mileage
139,301 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Page 18

MOT test number
6693 3083 2116

Expiry date
20 May 2013

3/5



12/4/2017

Date tested
9 May 2012

FAIL

Date tested
18 May 2011

PASS

Date tested
18 May 2011

FAIL

Date tested
21May 2010

PASS

Date tested
15 July 2009

PASS

Date tested
29 July 2008

PASS

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/

VOLKSWAGEN GOLF - Check MOT history

Mileage
139,301 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Reason(s) for failure

MOT test number
2368 6003 2156

e Nearside Rear coil spring fractured (2.4.C.1a)
o Offside Rear coil spring fractured (2.4.C.1a)

Mileage
125,361 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Mileage
125,361 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Reason(s) for failure

MOT test number
785948931130

Expiry date
20 May 2012

MOT test number
666128431102

o Offside Rear Upper Stop lamp not working (1.2.1b)

Mileage
113,007 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Mileage
98,842 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Mileage
84,538 miles

Test location
Page 19

MOT test number
2640 7154 0144

Expiry date
20 May 2011

MOT test number
6848 3699 9181

Expiry date
28 July 2010

MOT test number
5545 81918231

Expiry date

4/5



12/4/2017

Date tested
18 May 2007

PASS

Date tested
17 May 2006

PASS

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/

VOLKSWAGEN GOLF - Check MOT history

unavailable until further
notice

Mileage
62,571 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Mileage
47,683 miles

Test location
unavailable until further
notice

Page 20

28 July 2009

MOT test number
46128803 7177

Expiry date
17 May 2008

MOT test number
40087783 6139

Expiry date
16 May 2007

5/5



LK Registration Certificate
Official use only

Annex F

4. Vehicle details

Registmtion | Y002 KHV Izl'“l"“‘.".“"" + I3

number

A

14 08 2002
14 08 2002
VOLKSWAGEN

B Date of first registration

[B.1) Bats of first registration i the UK
P Make

D2 Type

Vartant
Version

0.3 Model

D5 Body type

[X] Taxation class

[D-6] Suspansion Typs

Y] Revenue weight

P71 Cylindar capanity (cc)

V7 COg (g/km)

P2 Type of fusi

5.1 Number of seats, including driver

S.2 Number of standing places
{where appropriate)

[D.4] Whigalplan

J  Vahicls category

K Type approval nurmber

P2 Max. nst power (kW)

E  VIN/Chassia/Frame No,

PS5 Engine number

1 Max. permissible mass (exc, m/c)
G Mass In service

Q' Power/Weighl ratio (kW/kg)
{only for motoroycles)

Calour

Tochnical parmissible maximum
towable mans of the trailer:

braked (kg)
unbrakecl (kq)
Sound level.
stationary (dBAN
engine speed (min-1)
dnve-by (dBA)
Exhaust Emissions:
CO (g/km or g/kWh)
HC {g/km-or g/kWh)
NOx (g/km or g/KWh)
HC+NOX (g/km)
partioufistes (@/km or g/kWh)

GOLF GT TDI
5 DOOR HATCHBACK
DIESEL CAR

1886 CC

146 G/KM
HEAVY OIL

2-AXLE-RIGID BODY
Mi
E£1"98/14°0071°25

WVWZZZ1JZ3W038409
NOT KNOWN

A SILVER

i
0.2

.
u2
usa
Vi 0.081
V2
va
V4
V&

1 vy il e vt Beiter e comiiol ditalls
\vssctan 6, S s20ian B, il et 1o VLA

5.

Registered keeper

C.4.c - This document is not proof of ownership.

CARS N.YORKS LTD

¢.1.1 CARLTON

C.1.3 LONGLANDS
GOLDGATE LANE

SWAINBY
NORTHALLERTON
DL6 3HS
u ACQUIRED VEHICLE ON 19 12 2016

Please write in black ink and AL L

6. New keeper or new name/new address details
5 Please see seclion 12

Mr 1] |mrs|2| |miss|a] |

Title (for example, Ms, Rev
and so on) or business name:

Please tick i/ the
appropriate box

W4

First names:

Surname:

For company use only | 1
DVLA/DVA Fleet number

Date of birth (not required by law)

| E

Postcode:

Please help us to help you
by giving your postcode.

lo

House No:
Address:

10
Post town: L
New keeper? Date of sale )
If so tick this box: K I 12 or transfer: L : : 13

Driving licence number of the
new keeper (not required by law)
Present mileage
{not required by law)

S

Cuily antee conacted
oF aflacad) dataily

W]
.
»

Cylinder capacity (cc)

lzai ]|;l24

Changes to current vehicle

Wheelplan / Body type

INREEREERERRANE

VIN / Chassis / Frame Number
H 1
{
L

T T 117

L L ’ . ‘ } l

New revenue weight Date of change
Iz |

T
L
No. of seats No. of standing
places

inc. dnver

1= |
Engine number
ERNNEER ERNEREER

New colour Date of change

A e e =
|‘,!!=E!‘[|!1!!;Hi|.l

CLR
I
Tax class’
IERERENNENERERREEER DM

“The tax class shown in section 4 can only be changed when taxing.
Please apply at your nearest Post Office®.

Type of fuel

I |

I

4\ Declaration - You MUST sign, date and return this page to DVLA, Swansea, SA99 1BA when you notify any changes.

Registered keeper: | declare that the new details | have given are comect to the
best of my knowledge.

New keeper: | declare that this vehicle was sold or transferred to me on the
date shown in section 6 and my name and address are correctly shown.

Signature: Date:

Signature: Date:

Law: If the vehicle is sold or transferred, both the registered keeper and the new keeper must sign this Certificate.

Official yse only - Pléase do not drrite betow this line.

Doc. Ref. N°
Des. Codes

L

7030 535 8015
1381001150 / 003983

3001 17
22

0T

V5C-0116
Y002 KHV

—  Auo esq feowo J



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Procedure
	3 Application for the Renewal of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence, Carlton Cars (N Yorks) Ltd - PH71
	Committee Report - PH71
	Annex A - Application and Receipt
	Annex B - MOT
	Annex C - HDC Mechanical Inspection
	Annex D - Insurance
	Annex E - MOT history
	Annex F - Registration Document




